10/11/21, 12:17 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: AUDIT CHECK FBK 6690L

Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ilkkauto.com>
Mon 11/10/2021 12:16 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Yes, submit accordingly as Steve said.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
5724 74

Se=mE% W Save the Earth- Print only when necessary-

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 October, 2021 12:15 PM
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: AUDIT CHECK FBK 6690L

Dear Simon,

Calculated paper survey marking at lump sum $4550.
market value $6000 LTA 3416.00 net 2584.00.

Surveyor Steve says to submit accordingly and indicate the MV,LTA & NV

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 September 2021 12:18 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: AUDIT CHECK FBK 6690L

Hi Denise,

Audit check done for FBK6690L, found no repair limit work out.
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
874 7

P

" Save the Earth- Print only when necessary-

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 September, 2021 11:53 AM
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: AUDIT CHECK FBK 6690L

Hi Simon,

CS3/11120008115/Etf3-1

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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